
From: Posthumus, Dick (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 12:22 PM
To: Scott, Allison (GOV)
Subject: FW: rep neeley

Allison;
Here is some background that Michelle was able to get for the Governor on Rep Neely.
Dick

From: Lange, Michelle (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 12:20 PM
To: Posthumus, Dick (GOV) <Posthumusd@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: rep neeley

I apologize for the delay in responding- the LG came over and has been talking to Karen, Tyler & I about 3rd grade reading.

He and I have not had much conversation on Flint water. I don't believe he made any comments when the supplemental bill moved on the house floor yesterday- it went so quickly. His comments in a press release after the press conference announcing flint would go back to Detroit water are that he urged the state to pick up the entire tab dance the EM appointed by the Governor made the decision to switch to flint's water. The same press release says he wants the state to be more proactive in testing lead levels. I don't think he put anything out on it yesterday.

One final note in the press release on the lead testing is that he said he was waiting on a response to a letter that was sent to the governor and nick Lyon, that was as of 10/08.

Please let me know if you need me to dig up any further info.

M.

On Oct 15, 2015, at 12:04 PM, Posthumus, Dick (GOV) <Posthumusd@michigan.gov> wrote:

Michelle
Anything you think we should tell the Governor about Neely?
Dick

From: Scott, Allison (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 11:29 AM
To: Posthumus, Dick (GOV) <Posthumusd@michigan.gov>
Cc: Lange, Michelle (GOV) <LangeM3@michigan.gov>
Subject: rep neeley

Dennis indicated Gov should call Rep Neeley as he needs some attention from the Governor on the flint topic.

Before Gov can do this, he has asked for some info/background re Neeley so he is well apprised.